
Request for Class II Permissive Change 

FCC ID: YE3600D Date: 2019/11/01 

To: Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Branch 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MID 21046 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (DT Research, Inc.) declare that the reasons for this 
Class II permissive change are as below: 

--RF module used in this portable device requires SAR testing compliance of which is not performed and 

demonstrated in Modular approval. 

-- Host product also contains a Sierra WCDMA+LTE Module which has been authorized under FCC ID: 

N7NEM7455 dated on 7/28/2015. SAR testing is required to evaluate simultaneous transmission of both 

modules. 

--Hardware and software info remain unchanged from original Modular Approval filing except that we 

reduced external ANT gain and reduced output RF power via software of Module FCC ID: YE3600D. 

-- --Hardware and software info remain unchanged from original Modular Approval filing for Module 

FCC ID: N7NEM7455. 

Respectfully, 

Print Name: Kiki Tang 

Title: PM Leader 

On behalf of Company: DT Research, Inc. 

Telephone: 886-2-2298-1039 

E-mail: kikitang@dtri.com 

Signature:  


